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Fw: DA2016/413 2016 WESO018 John Holland Referral
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Lucie Clifton/BathurstCC
Group Records,
From: Nelson Carvalho Vaz <Nelson.CarvalhoVaz@jhg.com.au>
To: "Lucie.Clifton@bathurst.nsw.gov.au" <Lucie.Clifton@bathurst.nsw.gov.au>,
Date: 06/02/2017 11:47 AM
Subject: FW: DA2016/413 2016WES018
Dear Lucie

Please find our response below on the below email from Kerrie to DA2016/4136

Kind regards

Nelson Vaz
Property Officer
Country Regional Network

Level 1, 20 Smith St, Parramatta NSW 2150
P. 0296855094 | F. 0296855190 | M. 0437 769 786
E. nelson.carvalhovaz@jhg.com.au | W. jhrcrn.com.au

From: Kerrie Symonds [mailto:ksymonds@ecoprojects.com.au]
Sent: Sunday, 5 February 2017 12:45 PM

To: Nelson Carvalho Vaz <Nelson.CarvalhoVaz@jhg.com.au>
Subject: Re: DA2016/413 2016 WES018

HI Nelson,

This is separated from the rail corridor by water ways, and is for an industrial development. | don’t
consider a response is necessary.

Regards
Kerrie

On 27 Jan 2017, at 1:41 pm, Nelson Carvalho Vaz <Nelson.CarvalhoVaz@jhg.com.au> wrote:
Hi Kerrie

Could you please review the attached DA

Thanks

Nelson

From: Lucie.Clifton@bathurst.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Lucie.Clifton@bathurst.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2017 11:13 AM

To: Group_Records@bathurst.nsw.gov.au; CRN Property <CRNProperty@jhg.com.au>
Subject: Fw: DA2016/413 2016 WES018
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2016/413-02/052


HI Nelson

As discussed, Council referred a Development Application to John Holland Group for comment. The
DA is for a Resource Recovery Facility at 51 Upfold Street, Gormans Hill (Lot 12 DP1123163)

| have attached the letter we issued to you but the Statement of Environmental Effects is too large to
send via email. Can you please review your files and ascertain if JHG have received it.

Please contact me if JHG did not receive the CD and Letter so | can send a complete copy of the
documents.

Regards
(See attached file: Mail Merge. Enclose copy of Environmenta~, 51 Upfold Street, Gormans Hill,
which is Designated & Integrated Development..PDF)

Lucie Clifton

Development Control Planner

Bathurst Regional Council

158 Russell Street Bathurst 2795

Phone: 02 63336215

Fax:

www.bathurst.nsw.gov.au

(Embedded image moved to file: pic05021.jpg)
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"This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Bathurst Regional
Council, unless otherwise stated.

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication
may be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this
message, as long as both the content of this communication and the purpose for which it is copied or
forwarded are work related.”
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<Mail Merge. Enclose copy of Environmenta~, 51 Upfold Street, Gormans Hill, which is Designated &
Integrated Development..PDF><pic05021.jpg>





